Kimberly Gibbons
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From: Jay Sikes
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 8:11 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
€¢: Sarah Arbour
Subject: RE: 1848 Springhill Church Rd

Yes, | think Jeanann may have worked w/ Mr Kelly on this, or given him some info. Either way, since thisis a
replacement and not a new house, we are allowing them to move fwd.

Hope this helps,

Jay Sikes, CFM

Development Services Assistant Director/ Manager of Planning Services
Harnett County Development Services

420 McKinney Pkwy (Physical)

PO Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, NC 27546

910-893-7525, x2

910-814-6418

910-814-6459 (fax)

www.harnett.org/planning

- Harnett
NCYCOUNTY

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 3:40 PM

To: Jay Sikes <jsikes@harnett.org>

Cc: Sarah Arbour <sarbour@harnett.org>
Subject: 1848 Springhill Church Rd

EJ Womack with Country Fair Homes says that Reggie Kelly came and spoke with you today Jay about this easement. |
originally thought they were supposed to have a 30ft easement, EJ says that it’s ok to move forward with permitting this
mobile home. Just want to make sure.

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org




